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Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 10:12 AM

To: Adrian Mills; Diane Inzano; Joseph Vernuccio; Kevin Stoklosa; Kristofer Anderson; Mark Trench;
Meghan Clark; Peter Proestakes; Russell Golden; Vita Martin; Wade Fanning

Subject: FW: Mark to Market

From: Gerri Nelson [mailto:Gerri.Nelson@bradleyallen.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 10:05 AM

To: Director - FASB

Subject: Mark to Market

I'm surprised and saddened that a Board representing and guiding a profession that prides itself on its
independence is caving in to political pressure. Either “mark to market” is a valid (defensible) concept or its
wrong. If its valid, stay the course and let the regulators regulate an exception, but don't betray the profession.
We have many differences between valid financial presentation {that protects the owners and the public) and
what government or industry bodies force on the businesses for their reporting purposes. The public needs to
trust us and we need to be trust-worthy,

Thanks for the opportunity te speak my mind.

Gerri D. Nelson CPA/PFS MT
Bradiey Allen and Associates, LLP
225 Union Boulevard, Suite 450
Lakewood, CO 80228

Phone: 303-988-1900, ext 240
Fax : 303-986-6861
www.bradigyallen.com
gerri.nelson@bpradleyalien.com

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed herein.

This email is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any
review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this email by persens or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer. It is the responsibility of the
recipient to virus scan this email.
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